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Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq d’Or Pr €SS rouTE 8, FREDERICK, MD. 2170

Code301/473-8186
1/4/71

bre Thomas Welley, Age't. Lir.
Us «Seercl Seivice
Wasidngto, D.C.

Dear Tom,

The irchives has seat . two lists of docuw nts mace available followin,, the 1970
reviews Oue is by CD nunbur only, diselo:ing nothing wlse. The sccong part ol the oth..
a list of CDs frow witch cois: mat.rial bhad becn withheld, is resirieted to your contro.
nuinbers in six CDs. For {ie wosi pert, thess 1liiis arc wntirel, meanin less without
the erpenditure of couricerabl. time unG ioney by rescarchers and for those far Irom
WMachinglon, sreat cost,

IT jou uve any neandngful identification of waat you deelasiificd, I'd w) reeiax
2 co|ye I these rel:t~ %o the nuestione I asked o you ot our Tirat  ceting, that also
woulu liic: %o know. fou may reesle that for the wost part, you have noy yeg responded
to that. '

A3 of our last mention of it, you sbili could uot rol: te all your control nuubers
to either CDs or CEs. I do hope you can at some point have this donc ang nake ot ava l:o
to the Arclives ou 4o resevrchurs vho wigh. ask for it, I certainly would like a copy,
and I laou others wio woild, I would, in fact, scke my copy, if I had ons, available nnc
thus save considerable |ime within the govermmont,

Should you ever read souwc of what has bern declasiitied other than by your agency,
an? read with carc, rou iighic got the Tfeeling that soue of Jour boys werc had, Any other
interpretation iz les: kind fo your boys.

Sincerely,
£/

G H

éu.r'old Weisborg



